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From: [®) Unitt, Mathan Sent: Wed 13,/02/2013 3:52 PM
To: (¥ Mullavey, Michele
Cc
Subject: FwW: Section 151 Corparations Act 2001 [SEC=UMCLASSIFIED]
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Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 5:37 PM
To: NFP Reform Consultation

Subject: Section 151 Corporations Act 2001

b &1

7 February 2013

The Manager

Philanthropv and Exemptions Unit

Indirect, Philanthropy & Pesource Tax Division
Treasury Building

Langton Crescent

Parkes ACT 2600

Dear Sir'madam
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

1. During Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission's community presentation in Sydney on 30 January 2013 I flagged that it was possible that section 151 Corporations Act
2001 may have been overlooked for amendment so that the section 151 notification to ASIC of constitution changes for companies limited by guarantee should in future be made to
ACNC, and no longer to ASIC.

2. Section 111L Corporations Act 2001 needs to include section 151.

3. There will also have to be consequential amendments.

Eind regards

Dr Paul Conway OBAM

Tribe, Conway & Company

Lawyers

10th floor, 155 Castlereagh Street
SYDNEY NSW Australia 2000
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